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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 28, 2011

His Excellency

Hu Jintao

President of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

Dear Mr. President:

I would like to extend my deep thanks for the wonderful gift
you gave me during your State Visit in January. In so many ways,
President Abraham Lincoln made the story of America possible, and
your thoughtfulness is much appreciated.

Your visit demonstrated the growing exchanges and
understanding between the United States and China. As our two
nations continue to strengthen ties, it is gratifying to know we can
work toward our shared hopes for the future and lay the foundation
for cooperation in the decades to come.

Thank you, again, for your kind gift. I wish you all the best.

Sincerely,

HED THROUG"
Dg’ﬁg&? NEPARTMEN

AR 01 201



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 1, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRETARIAT
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

FROM: REGGIE YOUNG FOR
PHIL DROEGE
DIRECTOR OF WHITE HOUSE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUESTED ON WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S)
AND/OR PHOTO(S)

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

TO: His Excellency
Hu Jintao
President of the People’s Republic of China
Beijing
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Ayling, Lindsay

From: Narechania, Saumya N.

Sent:  Monday, February 28, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Koneff, Douglas A.; Ayling, Lindsay; Boyd, Valerie S.
Cc: Washington, Andrea; Reeves, Fiona O.

Subject: RE: Gift Thank Yous

Looks good here, as well. Thank you.

From: Koneff, Douglas A.

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Ayling, Lindsay; Boyd, Valerie S.; Narechania, Saumya N.
Cc: Washington, Andrea; Reeves, Fiona O.

Subject: RE: Gift Thank Yous

That’s fine — thanks, Lindsay. Doug

From: Ayling, Lindsay

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Boyd, Valerie S.; Koneff, Douglas A.; Narechania, Saumya N.
Cc: Washington, Andrea; Reeves, Fiona O.

Subject: Gift Thank Yous

b4
Good Afternoon,

The attached gift thank you letters have been completed, and the PDF copies are attached. Please confirm that
the hard copies may be dispatched to the State Department through ORM.

Thanks,
Lindsay Ayling

Production Assistant
Presidential Correspondence

2/28/2011
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